
Heritage Park 
 Community Development District 

 
July 30, 2020 

 



Heritage Park Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine FL  32092 

P: (904) 940-5850 • F: (904) 940-5899 
 
 
 
July 23, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Heritage Park 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Heritage Park Community Development District Board of Supervisors Audit Committee Meeting 
is scheduled for Thursday, July 30, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. via Zoom. Immediately following will be the 
Regular Business Meeting. 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria  
 III. Other Business 
 IV. Adjournment 
 
Regular Business Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the May 28, 2020 Meeting 
 V. Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Issue an RFP 
 VI. Consideration of Amendment to Agreement with Yellowstone Landscape 
 VII. Public Hearing to Adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an 

Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2021 
 VIII. Renewal of Expiring Contracts 
  A. Future Horizons 
  B. GMS (Onsite Management and Maintenance Contract Administration) 
 IX. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer 
  C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule 
  D. Operations Manager - Report 
 X. Audience Comments 
 XI. Supervisors Requests 



2 
 

 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 19, 2020 @ 1:00 p.m. 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Prior to the regular meeting will be the Audit Committee Meeting. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes of the May 28, 2020 meeting. 
 
The fifth order of business is approval of audit criteria and authorization for staff to issue an RFP.  A 
copy of the criteria is enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of business is consideration of amendment to agreement with Yellowstone Landscape, 
which will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The seventh order of business is the public hearing to adopt the Fiscal Year 2021 budget, which is 
enclosed for your review along with a copy of Resolution 2020-06 and Resolution 2020-07.   
 
The eighth order of business is renewal of expiring contracts.  A copy will be sent under separate 
cover. 
 
Enclosed under the Manager’s report is a proposed meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2021. 
 
Enclosed under the Operations Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
A copy of the financial statements, assessments receipts and check register are enclosed for your 
review. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be presented 
and discussed at the meeting.  
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and in the meantime if you have any questions, please 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager  
 
cc: Carl Eldred  
  
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 

 

Heritage Park 
Community Development District 

 Agenda  
 
Thursday                           
July 30, 2020                                           
1:00 p.m.                  
           
              District Website:  www.heritageparkcdd.com  
      
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 
 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the May 28, 2020 Meeting 
 
 V. Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Issue an RFP 
 
 VI. Consideration of Amendment to Agreement with Yellowstone Landscape 
 
 VII. Public Hearing to Adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-06, Relating to the Annual 

Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2021 
 
 VIII. Renewal of Expiring Contracts 
  A. Future Horizons 
 
  B. GMS (Onsite Management and Maintenance Contract Administration) 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer 
  
  C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule 
  
  D. Operations Manager - Report 
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Supervisors Requests 
 



 

 
 

2 

 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 19, 2020 @ 1:00 p.m. 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

HERITAGE PARK COMM DEVELOPMENT 
475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 15656 
AD# 0003286460-0 I 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine 
Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County , 
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement being a NOTICE OF 
HEARING in the matter of NOTICE OF HEARING 7/30/20 was published 
in said newspaper on 07/02/2020, 07/09/2020. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper publi shed at 
St. Augustine , in St. Johns County, Florida , and that the said newspaper 
heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida 
each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
the City of St. Augustine , in said St. John s County, Florida for a period of one 
year precedin g the first publication of the attached copy of advertis ement ; and 
ufliant furth~r says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm 
or corporation any discount, rebate, commission , or refund for the purpose of 
securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

Sworn to ( or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of 

[')<tphysical presence or 
r f online notarization 

this_ day od lJl O 9 2020 

1//~ 
by ____________ who is personally known to 
me or who has produced as identification 

HERITAGE PARK COMMUN11Y 
DllVIU.Ol' I\IENT DISTIUCI' 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO 
CONSIDER THE ADOPI'ION OF 
Tim 111SCAL YEAH 2020/2021 

BUDGETS ; NOTICE OF POSSIBL E 
RP.MOTE PROCP.DURFS DURING 
PUBLIC HF.Al.TH EMERGENCY 
DUETOCOVll). J9 ;ANDNOTIC E 
OF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPER-

VISORS ' MEETING. 

The Board of Supervisors ("Board ") of 
th e Her itage Pork Community Oc,-.lop
ment Distric t ("D lstrlcl") \\ill hold a 
public henring on July 30, 202 0 at J;OO 
p.m. at the Herit age Park Ame nity Cen
ter , 22!i Hefferon Drh ·c, St. Augustine, 
F)ur idn :l20A4 fur the pur p11se of !war
ing comments and olijcclion-" on the 
adoption of the propo sed budgets ("P
roposed Budget") of th e District for 
th e fiscal yeu beg inning October 1, 
2020 an d ending Septem ber 30 , 2021 
("Fi•eal Year 2020 / 2021 ") . A regular 
board meetin g of th e l)istricl will also 
be held al th at lime where the lloard 
may consid er any other bu r.inc~-:. that 
mny properly come before it . A co11y of 

~eobf:1~1~ :rth!~tli~!s00ol,h~'D\stri~{ 
Manager, 475 \Vest Town Place, Suite 
114, St. Augustine, F)orida 32092, 
(90 4) 940-5650 (' Dbtrlcl Jllanngcr'• 
Office•), durlnfa normal bu siness hours, 

~~~i'1~~~!g~~~~JPca~.i~~~'(~~i~ri~J; 
Website "). 

It is nnUcipatoo that tl, e public hearing 
aud mcctmf will take pi nce at th e Hcr-

~~1irero! abri "~ :.11~~gu~~!:r F10JJ: 
320 64. In th e e\'cnt th at th e COVID-19 
publi c hcollh emerge ncy PfC\'CnlB th e 
hearing tuid m eeting from oocurri ng in
-person, tho Uistrie t may condu ct the 
public hearing by telephone or 1•idco 
conferencing comm unications med in 
techn olog)' pu rsuan t to go\'e rnm ento.) 
orders, inclui.ling but not limit ed to B.'<
ecuth'c Orders 20-52. 20-69 an d 20· 
123 , issued by Go\'e.mor DeSanti s, and 
any extensions or supplements ther eof, 

~11~ ~r:! ~~t~~et: Sectio n 120~'>4(~)(h)2., 

While it may be nccessa1J to hold the 
nbcwe referenced public hea ring nnd 
meeting utilizing co1mnunl "ntlonJ me
dia techno logy due to th e current 
COVID-19 /mlJlic health cmc1xcn cy, the 
District ful y encourages public partici
pation in n safe and efficient manner. 
To thnt end, nnyone wishing to liste n to · 

~et1{:: Si~ri:~:l~::~ ::.J~!.i:~i'ajlr:n~ 
lion (Zoo m Ap~licalion Link & Coll-In 
Number) by ,u1Hng the District's \Veb
site or conta cting th e District Munagcr's 
Office, both ldenttfled aho vc. Panlcl
pant s urc stro ngly encouraged to su bmit 
questions and comm ent& lo the Distric t 
Manager's Office at joli\'cr@g m.snf.com 
or by calling (904) 940 -585 0 by July 
29, 20 20 nt l'i:00 p .m. in nd,•nncc of the 
meeting to fael1ita tc the Board's con sid• 
eration of such questio ns an d com
ments durin g tl1e meetin g. 

The puhli c hearing an d meet ing arc OJlcn 
to the public nnd will be cond ucted In 
accordance w ith the provisions of Flori
dn lnw. The pubJic hear ing nn d meeti ng 
may be contm ued to n date, time , and 
pince to he specified on th e record at the 
meeting . TI1crc m ny he OCCL1...o;ions when 
Boan.I Supcrv isoni or Distrit.1 Staff may 
participa te by s1>eakcr tclcpho11c. 

Any person req uirin,;: special arcommo 
dntlon s at th is mcctmg bccnusc of n d is
ablllt)' or ph)~lcal Impa irment should 
contact tl1e District Manager 's Office at 
leas t forty-eig ht (48) hours pri or lo the 
meeting. If you nrc heari ng or speech 
impaired, please contact the Jtlorido Re
lay Service b1_ d_ialing 7-1-1, or I-800-
955-8771 (TIY) / 1-800-955·8770 
(Voice), for nid in con tacting the Dis
trict Manager 's Office. 

Each person who decides to appeal nny 
dcci1,lun mallt! by lht! BuarJ with re
spect to an!' ma tter considered nl th e 
public heann!ii or meeting is advised 
that person will need n record of pro 
ceedings und thu t uccordingly, th e per 
son may need to ensure tlmt u verbatim 
record of th e proceedings is made. in
cluding the te, timonl' and evidence 
upon which such appea is to he ba!ied. 

James Oli\'er 
Dhilricl M Hll itgcr 

000328 616 0 J uly 2, 9, 202 0 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
HERITAGE PARK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Park Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, May 28, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. via Zoom video 

conferencing, due to the COVID-19 virus. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Ken Kinnecom Chairman  
 Robert Curran Vice Chairman 
 Mark Masley Supervisor 
 Joanne Wharton Supervisor 
 Thomas Ferry Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Carl Eldred District Counsel  
 Jenny Urcan District Engineer 
 Brian Stephens Operations Manager, RMS 
 Dr. Erick Aguilar  Candidate Florida Fourth Congressional District 
 Residents 
 
 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 28, 2020 meeting. A copy of 

the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. All Supervisors were present.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Comment 

 Dr. Erick Aguilar, Republican candidate for the Florida Fourth Congressional District 

introduced himself, thanked all essential workers and congratulated the class of 2020.  

 

 

 



May 28, 2020 Heritage Park CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of the Minutes of the November 
21, 2019 Meeting and January 16, 2020 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Wharton seconded by Mr. Masley with all in 
favor the Minutes of the November 21, 2019 Meeting and January 
16, 2020 Meeting as presented were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Appointment of Audit Services RFP 
Committee 

 Mr. Oliver stated the District was required to engage an independent CPA firm to 

perform a financial audit under Chapter 218 of the Florida Statutes through the Request for 

Proposals (RFP) process. He recommended the Board appoint itself as the Audit Services 

Committee. 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Ferry with all in 
favor appointing the Board as the Audit Committee was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-03, 
Confirming the District’s Use of St. Johns 
County Supervisor of Elections to 
Conduct the District’s Election of 
Supervisors in Conjunction with the 
General Elections 

 Mr. Oliver noted terms of office for Seats 2 and 4 are expiring. Mr. Kinnecom serves in 

Seat 2 and Ms. Whartonis in Seat 4. Mr. Kinnecom has filed his paperwork. Ms. Wharton will 

file her paperwork next week.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Masley seconded by Ms. Ferry with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-03 Confirming the District’s Use of St. 
Johns County Supervisor of Elections to Conduct the District’s 
Election of Supervisors in Conjunction with the General Elections 
was adopted.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, 
Adopting an Internal Controls Policy 

 Mr. Eldred presented the resolution, which adopted an Internal Controls Policy that was 

consistent with a recent legislative change. District Counsel in consultation with the District 



May 28, 2020 Heritage Park CDD 

3 

Manager and the auditor, prepared a policy to ensure the prevention and detection of fraud, waste 

and abuse. This was an accounting exercise. 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Masley with all 
in favor Resolution 2020-04 Adopting an Internal Controls Policy 
was adopted.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-05, 
Approving the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2021 and Setting a Public 
Hearing Date for Adoption 

 Mr. Oliver presented Resolution 2020-05 approving the Proposed Budget, which must be 

approved by June 15, according to the Florida Statues and setting a public hearing 60 days later 

on July 30, 2019. It was the same budget as prior years, with no change in assessments from the 

prior year’s budget. $30,000 in surplus funds would be transferred to the Capital Reserve Fund.  

 Ms. Wharton questioned the following: 

Ø What is the bond amount and are trustee fees in regard to the bonds? Mr. Oliver 

explained US Bank is trustee and they charge  a flat fee plus incidentals to 

manage the bonds; $4,000 per bond issue, as negotiated at the time of issuance.  

Ø Did the District receive a savings for streetlights, due to switching to LEDs? Mr. 

Kinnecom believed there was a 10% reduction. Ms. Wharton thanked Mr. 

Kinnecom for instigating the switch. 

Ø What are the differences in the carry forward surplus? Mr. Oliver explained there 

was one for the Debt Service Fund and another for the General Fund.  

Ø Why is there a discrepancy between the adopted budget of $44,000 and actual of 

$23,000? Mr. Oliver explained during the budgeting process, it was anticipated 

that $44,000 was necessary to balance the budget, but it was not needed, due to 

revenues exceeding expenditures by $32,000. 

 Mr. Ferry questioned why the Landscape Contingency increased from $2,500 to $6,000. 

Mr. Oliver showed the Landscape Contingency remained budgeted at $6,000 for FY21. For 

FY20, the accountant projects only $2,500 will be spent. This may change as needed to address 

additional landscape maters that arise. If during FY21 the Board needs to funds additional 

landscape projects exceeding $6,000, there are funds in capital reserves. 



May 28, 2020 Heritage Park CDD 

4 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Ferry seconded by Mr. Masley with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-05 Approving the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2021 and Setting the Public Hearing for July 30, 2020 
at 1:00 p.m., at this location was adopted.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Drainage 
Improvements 

 Mr. Kinnecom commended Mr. Stephens and his staff for their hard work and effort on 

the drainage project behind 641 E. Red House Branch Road. Mr. Stephens explained there were 

three drains; one was a non-issue. Five additional drains were found that were not on the original 

map. Concrete ribbons or skirts were poured around each drain to prevent grass from growing 

over it, which worked because there was no standing water yesterday. Mr. Oliver noted Prosser 

prepared a drainage map of the easement at the Chairman’s direction, which was emailed to the 

Board. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 Mr. Eldred reported his office was monitoring the Executive Orders from the Governor’s 

Office for meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic. The current order was an exemption from 

the requirement to have a quorum of the Board in person. 

 

B. Engineer 

 Mr. Oliver welcomed Ms. Urcan back to their meetings. Ms. Urcan explained the 

drainage map was intended for an intended location of the stormwater system and not inlets 

connected to stormwater flow areas. Six inlets were found by Francis Dobleo. 

 

C. Manager  

1. Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,350) 

Mr. Oliver reported that the number of registered voters according to the St. Johns 

County Supervisor of Elections was 1,350 as of April 15, 2020.  

 

2. General Elections 



May 28, 2020 Heritage Park CDD 

5 

This item was discussed under the Fifth Order of Business. 

D. Operations Manager - Report 

 Mr. Stephens presented the Operations Manager Report, which was in the agenda 

package. A fountain timer was replaced in Pond 1400. Multiple GFCI outlets were reset for the 

ponds. Yesterday, Yellowstone submitted a proposal to remove eight dead trees from the lake 

bank, grind the stumps and install sod on Pond 700 in The Villas in the amount of $1,950. 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Ms. Wharton with all 
in favor the proposal from Yellowstone to remove eight dead trees 
from the lake bank, grind the stumps and install sod on Pond 700 
in The Villas in the amount of $1,950 was approved.  

 

 Mr. Kinnecom questioned the number of bags of Sakrete mixed by hand. Mr. Stevens 

stated there were about 200 bags; 40 bags per concrete basin. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

Ms. Wharton suggested additional lighting at the playground on E. Red House Branch 

Road to deter crime and vandalism. Mr. Kinnecom pointed out it was not CDD property and 

CDD funds could not be used for light poles on HOA property. Mr. Stephens was not aware of 

any existing poles. Ms. Wharton requested the white fence in back of the Villas on E. Red House 

Branch Road be power washed. Mr. Stephens would schedule it. Ms. Wharton asked if the low 

lake levels affected the fish and health of the pond. Mr. Stephens did not see any negative 

impact, due to the fountains oxygenating the water. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

Mr. Oliver presented the Unaudited Financial Statements through April 30, 2020. There 

was $122,000 in capital reserves and a $27,000 positive variance in the General Fund.   

 

 



May 28, 2020 Heritage Park CDD 

6 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

Mr. Oliver emailed an updated schedule to the Board. The District was in great shape, as 

99.57% of assessments were received for the fiscal year. Mr. Kinnecom reported no unpaid real 

estate taxes for the second year in a row. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Masley seconded by Mr. Curran with all in 
favor the Check Register from March 12, 2020 to May 15, 2020 in 
the amount of $34,003.10 was approved.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – To Be Determined 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting will be July 30, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. at this 

location. Thr meeting will include a public hearing to adopted the FY21 budget. It may be an 

onsite meeting, but if there was a spike in COVID-19 cases, the meeting would be held by Zoom. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Ferry with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



HERITAGE PARK CDD 
AUDITOR SELECTION  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 

1. Ability of Personnel .     (20 Points) 
 
(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation 
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage 
this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

 

2. Proposer’s Experience.      (20 Points) 
 
(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation of respondent, 
etc.) 
 
3. Understanding of Scope of Work.    (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs for 
the services requested. 

 
4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services.   (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 
(E.g., the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations) 
 
5. Price.        (20 Points) 
 
Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and 
reasonableness of the price to the services. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Heritage Park 
Community Development 

District 

Approved Budget 
FY 2021 

• • • • • • • • • • • • 

• • • • ••••• 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



1-2

3-7

8

9

10 Amortization Schedule Series 2013

Table of Contents

General Fund

Capital Reserves Fund

General Fund Narrative

Debt Service Fund Series 2013



Heritage Park
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY 2021
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2020 6/30/20 3 Months 09/30/20 FY 2021

Revenues  
 
Assessments Tax Roll $255,225 $255,640 $0 $255,640 $255,225
Interest Income $25 $96 $4 $100 $25
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $44,487 $38,300 $0 $38,300 $32,447

Total Revenues $299,737 $294,036 $4 $294,040 $287,697

Expenditures

Administrative
  Supervisors Fees $6,000 $3,000 $2,000 $5,000 $6,000
  FICA Expense $459 $184 $122 $306 $459
  Engineer $7,500 $4,489 $2,011 $6,500 $7,500
  Arbitrage Rebate $450 $450 $0 $450 $450
  Dissemination Agreement $1,000 $950 $167 $1,117 $1,000
  District Counsel $16,000 $6,014 $5,986 $12,000 $16,000
  Financial Advisory Services $7,500 $7,500 $0 $7,500 $7,500
  Auditing Services $3,400 $3,400 $0 $3,400 $3,400
  Trustee Fees $4,500 $4,445 $0 $4,445 $4,500
  Management Fees $52,635 $39,476 $13,159 $52,635 $52,635
  Information Technology $1,800 $1,564 $636 $2,200 $2,200
  Telephone $125 $90 $35 $125 $200
  Postage $750 $114 $111 $225 $750
  Printing and Binding $1,000 $678 $172 $850 $1,000
  Insurance $7,100 $6,566 $0 $6,566 $7,250
  Legal Advertising $1,200 $390 $810 $1,200 $1,200
  Other Current Charges $1,000 $545 $155 $700 $1,000
  Office Supplies $500 $87 $253 $340 $500
  Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

Administrative Expenses $113,094 $80,119 $25,616 $105,735 $113,719

Operations & Maintenance

Field Operations $10,300 $7,725 $2,575 $10,300 $10,300
Property Insurance $600 $524 $0 $524 $600
Landscape Maintenance $35,325 $27,318 $9,184 $36,502 $36,738
Landscape Contingency $6,000 $1,229 $1,271 $2,500 $6,000
Irrigation Repairs $1,000 $103 $122 $225 $1,000
Lake Maintenance $23,340 $17,505 $5,835 $23,340 $23,340
Lake Contingency $7,000 $1,724 $746 $2,470 $7,000
Utility Service $17,000 $11,228 $3,922 $15,150 $17,000
Street Lights $40,000 $26,969 $9,051 $36,020 $40,000
Common Area Maintenance $10,000 $7,612 $3,388 $11,000 $12,000
Contingency $5,000 $1,750 $0 $1,750 $5,000
Operating Reserve $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $15,000
Transfer Out - Capital Reserve $16,078 $0 $16,078 $16,078 $0

O&M Expenses $186,643 $103,686 $52,172 $155,858 $173,978

Total Expenditures $299,737 $183,805 $77,789 $261,593 $287,697

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $0 $110,232 ($77,785) $32,447 ($0)
 

(1) Less 1st Quarter Operating Funds Total Net Assessments $255,225
Collection Cost (6%) $16,291
Total Gross Assessments $271,516

1



Heritage Park
Community Development District

FY2020 PER UNIT FY2021 PER UNIT
LAND USE TYPE PARCEL UNITS/LOTS EAU FACTOR TOTAL EAU % OF EAU BUDGET ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENTS
Multi Family F 148 0.50 74.00 10.10% $27,411 $185 $185
Single Family 53' A 116 1.00 116.00 15.83% $42,968 $370 $370
Single Family 53' E-1 89 1.00 89.00 12.14% $32,967 $370 $370
Single Family 63' C 166 1.20 199.20 27.18% $73,787 $445 $445
Single Family 63' E-2 56 1.20 67.20 9.17% $24,892 $445 $445
Single Family 75' D-1 86 1.40 120.40 16.43% $44,598 $519 $519
Single Family 85' D-2 42 1.60 67.20 9.17% $24,892 $593 $593

703 733.00 100.00%

O&M Assessments

2



HERITAGE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
REVENUES: 
 
ASSESSMENTS TAX ROLL 
The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all of the assessable property within the 
District in order to pay for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year. 
 
INTEREST INCOME 
The District will invest surplus funds with US Bank. 
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE: 
 
SUPERVISORS FEES 
The Florida Statutes allows each Board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed 
$4,800 in one year. The amount for the fiscal year is based upon 5 supervisors attending 6 
meetings. 
 
FICA EXPENSE     
Represents the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of 
Supervisors checks. 
 
ENGINEER     
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, e.g., 
attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, reviewing invoices, and various projects 
assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors. The District has contracted Prosser Inc. for 
these services. 
 
ARBITRAGE REBATE    
The District had contracted with AMTEC, an independent certified public accountant, to annually 
calculate the District's Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series 2013 Special Assessment 
Refunding Bonds. 
 
DISSEMINATION AGREEMENT  
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15c2-
12(b) (5) which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues. The District 
has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC for this service. 
 
DISTRICT COUNSEL    
The District's attorney will be providing general legal services to the District, e.g., attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, reviewing contracts, agreements, resolutions, etc. The District 
has contracted with Hopping, Green & Sams for these services. 
 

3



HERITAGE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
 
 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES 
The District's financial advisor will provide services including, but not limited to responding to 
bondholder questions, prepayment analysis, long-term pay-offs, and true-up analysis. This also 
includes service to bill and collect assessments for annual debt service and operating expenses 
via direct invoicing or by maintaining the assessment roll and annually levy a Non-Ad Valorem 
assessment 
 
AUDITING SERVICES     
The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial 
records on an annual basis.   
 
TRUSTEE FEES    
The District issued Series 2013 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds that are deposited with a 
Trustee at US Bank. 
 
MANAGEMENT FEES     
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide 
Management, Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District.  The services 
include, but not limited to, recording and transcription of board meetings, administrative services, 
budget preparation, all financial reporting, annual audits, etc.   
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Represents costs related to the District’s accounting and information systems, District’s website 
creation and maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data 
requirements. 
 
TELEPHONE 
Telephone and fax machine. 
 
POSTAGE      
Mailing of Board meeting agenda's, checks for vendors, and any other required correspondence. 
 
PRINTING AND BINDING  
Printing and binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, 
correspondence, stationary, etc. 
 
INSURANCE   
The District’s general liability, public officials’ liability and property insurance coverages are 
provided by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to 
governmental agencies.   
 
LEGAL ADVERTISING 
Advertising of monthly board meetings, public hearings, and any services that are required to be 
advertised for public bidding, i.e. audit services, engineering service, maintenance contracts and 
any other advertising that may be required. 

4



HERITAGE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous charges that the District may incur. 
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year, including 
copier and printer toner cartridges, paper, file folders, binders, pens, paper clips, and other such 
office supplies. 
 
DUES, LICENSE, SUBSCRIPTIONS     
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  
 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE: 
 
FIELD OPERATIONS 
Provide onsite field management of contracts for District Services such as landscape and lake 
maintenance. Services to include weekly site inspections, meetings with contractors, monitoring 
of utility accounts, attend Board meetings and receive and respond to property owner phone calls 
and emails. 
 
PROPERTY INSURANCE 
The District’s property insurance coverage is provided by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA) who 
specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.  
 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE  
The District will incur expenditures to maintain the rights-of-way, median strips, and recreational 
facilities including pond banks, entryways, and similar planting areas within the District. These 
services include but are not limited to monthly landscape maintenance, fertilizer, pesticides, 
annuals, mulch and irrigation repairs. The District has contracted with Yellowstone Landscape. 
 
Description Monthly Annually 
Landscape Contract  $          3,061   $        36,738  
TOTAL    $        36,738  

 
LANDSCAPE CONTINGENCY 
Funding for additional landscaping improvements outside of the contract with the landscape 
vendor. 
           
LAKE MAINTENANCE 
The District has contracted with Future Horizons Inc. to maintain 18 lakes within the district. 
           
Description Monthly Annually 
Aquatic Plant Treatment  $1,945   $23,340  
TOTAL    $23,340  

 
 

5



HERITAGE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

LAKE CONTINGENCY 
Funding for additional lake improvements outside of the contract with the lake vendor. 
 
Description   Annually 
Grass Carp Stocking   $3,000  
Contingency   $4,000  
TOTAL    $7,000  

 
UTILITY SERVICE        
Projected cost of electric accounts the District maintains with Florida Power & Light for service to 
the 18 lake fountains at the following locations:  Lakes # 100-1800 
 
Description Monthly Annually 
223 Wooded Crossing Cir #Fountain  $60   $720  
1007 Arbor Trails CT #Fountain  $100   $1,200  
217 Pine Arbor Cir #Fountain  $60   $720  
807 Oak Arbor Cir #Pond  $60   $720  
224 Hefferon Dr #Pond  $60   $720  
297 Hefferon Dr # Fountain  $225   $2,700  
1310 Wild Pine Dr # Fountain  $60   $720  
522 Cedar Arbor Ct. Pond 1700  $50   $600  
615 Arbor Park Ct #Pump  $50   $600  
700 E Red House Branch Rd #Pump  $100   $1,200  
1514 E. Red House Branch Rd.  $50   $600  
1533 E. Red House Branch Rd.  $50   $600  
215 Hefferon Dr.  $50   $600  
318 Wooded Crossing Circle  $50   $600  
339 Hefferon Dr.  $50   $600  
360 Wooded Crossing Circle #Pump  $50   $600  
452 Wooded Crossing Circle #Pump  $50   $600  
602 E Red HouseBranch Rd  $50   $600  
150 Pine Arbor Circle #Pump  $50   $600  
252 Hefferon Drive #Pump  $50   $600  
Contingency   $1,100  
TOTAL    $17,000  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



HERITAGE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
STREET LIGHTS   
The District has the following account with Florida Power & Light for the streetlights throughout 
the community.  
 
Description Monthly Annually 
1000 Woodland Rd - Streetlighting  $          3,100   $        37,200  
Contingency   $          2,800  
TOTAL    $        40,000  

 
COMMON AREA MAINTENANCE   
Services render in the field from non-specified vendors as selected by the District.  
 
OPERATING RESERVE 
General reserves for ongoing operations. 
 

7



Heritage Park
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY 2021
Capital Reserves Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget
FY 2020 06/30/20 3 Months 09/30/20 FY 2021

Revenues:

Transfer In $16,078 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $1,098 $142 $1,240 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $120,929 $121,299 $0 $121,299 $122,539

Total Revenues $137,007 $122,397 $142 $122,539 $122,539

Expenditures:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $137,007 $122,397 $142 $122,539 $122,539

Description

8

r 



Heritage Park
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY 2021
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget
FY 2020 06/30/20 3 Months 09/30/20 FY 2021

Revenues:

Assessments - Tax Roll $384,574 $384,274 $300 $384,574 $383,713
Assessments - Prepayment $0 $5,219 $0 $5,219 $0
Interest Income $100 $314 $36 $350 $250
Carry Forward Surplus $145,875 $147,427 $0 $147,427 $140,155

Total Revenues $530,549 $537,235 $336 $537,571 $524,118

Expenditures:

Series 2013
Special Call 11/01 $10,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0
Interest 11/01 $101,302 $101,302 $0 $101,302 $97,839
Principal 05/01 $185,000 $180,000 $0 $180,000 $190,000
Interest 05/01 $101,302 $101,114 $0 $101,114 $97,839
Special Call 05/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Total Expenditures $397,604 $397,416 $0 $397,416 $385,679

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $132,945 $139,819 $336 $140,155 $138,439

11/1/21 $94,158

PER UNIT GROSS
LAND USE TYPE UNITS/LOTS ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENTS
Multi Family 147 $286 $42,098
Single Family 53' 115 $573 $65,867
Single Family 53' 88 $573 $50,403
Single Family 63' 166 $687 $114,093
Single Family 63' 56 $687 $38,489
Single Family 75' 79 $802 $63,347
Single Family 85' 37 $916 $33,907

688 $408,205
Less: (6% Discounts & Collections) ($24,492)

Total Net Assessments $383,713

Description

9

I 

□-------------1111 



DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/20 4,010,000.00$                  -$                                 97,839.38$                        97,839.38$                               
5/1/21 4,010,000.00$                  3.875% 190,000.00$                  97,839.38$                        -$                                           
11/1/21 3,820,000.00$                  -$                                 94,158.13$                        381,997.50$                            
5/1/22 3,820,000.00$                  4.000% 195,000.00$                  94,158.13$                        -$                                           
11/1/22 3,625,000.00$                  -$                                 90,258.13$                        379,416.25$                            
5/1/23 3,625,000.00$                  4.250% 205,000.00$                  90,258.13$                        -$                                           
11/1/23 3,420,000.00$                  -$                                 85,901.88$                        381,160.00$                            
5/1/24 3,420,000.00$                  4.400% 215,000.00$                  85,901.88$                        -$                                           
11/1/24 3,205,000.00$                  -$                                 81,171.88$                        382,073.75$                            
5/1/25 3,205,000.00$                  5.000% 225,000.00$                  81,171.88$                        -$                                           
11/1/25 2,980,000.00$                  -$                                 75,546.88$                        381,718.75$                            
5/1/26 2,980,000.00$                  5.000% 235,000.00$                  75,546.88$                        -$                                           
11/1/26 2,745,000.00$                  -$                                 69,671.88$                        380,218.75$                            
5/1/27 2,745,000.00$                  5.000% 250,000.00$                  69,671.88$                        -$                                           
11/1/27 2,495,000.00$                  -$                                 63,421.88$                        383,093.75$                            
5/1/28 2,495,000.00$                  5.000% 260,000.00$                  63,421.88$                        -$                                           
11/1/28 2,235,000.00$                  -$                                 56,921.88$                        380,343.75$                            
5/1/29 2,235,000.00$                  5.000% 275,000.00$                  56,921.88$                        -$                                           
11/1/29 1,960,000.00$                  -$                                 50,046.88$                        381,968.75$                            
5/1/30 1,960,000.00$                  5.000% 285,000.00$                  50,046.88$                        -$                                           
11/1/30 1,675,000.00$                  -$                                 42,921.88$                        377,968.75$                            
5/1/31 1,675,000.00$                  5.125% 300,000.00$                  42,921.88$                        -$                                           
11/1/31 1,375,000.00$                  -$                                 35,234.38$                        378,156.25$                            
5/1/32 1,375,000.00$                  5.125% 320,000.00$                  35,234.38$                        -$                                           
11/1/32 1,055,000.00$                  -$                                 27,034.38$                        382,268.75$                            
5/1/33 1,055,000.00$                  5.125% 335,000.00$                  27,034.38$                        -$                                           
11/1/33 720,000.00$                     -$                                 18,450.00$                        380,484.38$                            
5/1/34 720,000.00$                     5.125% 350,000.00$                  18,450.00$                        -$                                           
11/1/34 370,000.00$                     -$                                 9,481.25$                           377,931.25$                            
5/1/35 370,000.00$                     5.125% 370,000.00$                  9,481.25$                           379,481.25$                            

 4,010,000.00$               1,796,121.25$                   5,806,121.25$                         

SERIES 2013
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

Heritage Park
Community Development District

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

 

RESOLUTION 2020-06 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE HERITAGE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; 
AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2020, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Heritage Park Community Development 
District (“District”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”) along with an explanatory and 
complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set July 30, 2020, as the date for a public hearing thereon and 
caused notice of such public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget 
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

 
b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, 

is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the Heritage Park Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2021.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2020/2021, the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND    $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND(S)    $__________________ 
 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS     $__________________ 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2020/2021 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations 
within a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the 
fund do not increase. 



 

 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line 

item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not 
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not 
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation. 

 
c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to 

reflect receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding 
change to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

 
d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure 
that any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, among other applicable laws.  Among other procedures, the District Manager or 
Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs c. and d. above are 
posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at 
least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 30TH DAY OF JULY, 2020.  
 
ATTEST:      HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY 

 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
       By:       
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 

 

RESOLUTION 2020-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING 
A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS;  
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Heritage Park Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District  hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 
30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by 
reference herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted 
Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 

District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2020/2021; and 



 

 

 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Assessment Roll of the 
Heritage Park Community Development District (“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution 
as Exhibit “B” and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference, and to 
certify the Assessment Roll to the County Tax Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll, certified to the County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the 
Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, for such time as authorized by 
Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The Board hereby finds and determines that 
the provision of the services, facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a 
special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the 
cost of the assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands, as 
shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  Pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida Statutes, 
and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied 
on benefitted lands within the District, and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.”  The lien of 
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution.   
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION.  The collection of the operation and maintenance special 
assessments and previously levied debt service assessments shall be at the same time and in the 
same manner as County taxes in accordance with the Uniform Method, as indicated on Exhibits 
“A” and “B.”  The decision to collect special assessments by any particular method – e.g., on the 
tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such method will be used to collect special 
assessments in future years, and the District reserves the right in its sole discretion to select 
collection methods in any given year, regardless of past practices.   
 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County 



 

 

Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall be 
paid to the District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep apprised of 
all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this 
Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such 
time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any amendment of the 
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 
 
 SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 30th day of July, 2020. 
 
ATTEST:      HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY 
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ By:___________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:____________________________ 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Budget  
Exhibit B:  Assessment Roll 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
HERITAGE PARK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Park Community Development District 
will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2021 at the Heritage 
Park Amenity Center, 225 Hefferon Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32084 at 1:00 p.m. on 
the third Thursday of each month listed as follows or otherwise noted:  

    
  November 19, 2020  
   January 21, 2021 
           March 18, 2021 
           May 20, 2021 
           July 22, 2021 (4th Thursday) 
           September 16, 2021   

 
 
 
 
       
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Heritage Park Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 
Memorandum 

 
Date:           July 2020 
 
To:  Rich Whetsel  via email 
  Operations Director 
 
From: Brian Stephens 
  Operations Manager 
 
Re:  Heritage Park CDD 
           Managers Memorandum    
                  
The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Heritage 
Park Community Development District. 
                                                    
Landscaping: 

1. Yellowstone has completed an inspection of the pond irrigation. 
2. RMS and Yellowstone are conducting monthly landscape inspections. 

 
Retention Ponds:  

1. Ponds levels are close to normal levels. 
2. Future Horizons continues to keep the ponds in good condition. 
3. RMS and Future Horizons are continuing joint monthly inspections of the ponds. 
4. RMS has completed pressure washing the vinyl fencing in the easement on E. Red 

House Branch. 
5. The fountain timers are being checked and adjusted weekly. 
6. Multiple GFCI outlets were reset for the pond fountains. 
7. The power supply for the fountain timer in pond 100 was repaired. 
8. One (1) fountain timer in pond 1400 was replaced. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  
If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact 
Brian Stephens at (904)627-9271 or Rich Whetsel at (904) 759-8923. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Heritage Park
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting

June 30, 2020

• • • • • • • • • • • • 

• • • • ••••• 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



 
Governmental Fund Totals

(memorandum only)
Assets General Debt Service Capital Reserve 2020

   
Cash $62,477 ---------- $20,908 $83,385
State Board of Administration ---------- ---------- $101,489 $101,489
Prepaid Expenses $45 ---------- ---------- $45
Investments:  

Operating Account $138,669 ---------- ---------- $138,669
Series 2013

Reserve ---------- $191,684 ---------- $191,684
Revenue ---------- $139,196 ---------- $139,196
Prepayment ---------- $1,717 ---------- $1,717

Total Assets $201,191 $332,598 $122,397 $656,186

Liabilities  

Accounts Payable $2,193 ---------- ---------- $2,193

Fund Equity, Other Credits  
 

Fund Balances:  
Unassigned $198,998 ---------- ---------- $198,998
Restricted for Debt Service ---------- $332,598 ---------- $332,598
Assigned for Capital Reserve ---------- ---------- $122,397 $122,397

Total Liabilities, Fund Equity $201,191 $332,598 $122,397 $656,186

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2020

1



HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND
 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For Period Ending June 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL  
BUDGET THRU 6/30/20 THRU 6/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:    
 
Assessments Tax Roll $255,225 $255,225 $255,640 $415
Interest Income $25 $19 $96 $78

TOTAL  REVENUES $255,250 $255,244 $255,736 $492

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

  Supervisors Fees $6,000 $2,000 $3,000 ($1,000)
  FICA Expense $459 $153 $184 ($31)
  Engineer $7,500 $5,625 $4,489 $1,136
  Arbitrage Rebate $450 $450 $450 $0
  Dissemination Agreement $1,000 $750 $950 ($200)
  District Counsel $16,000 $12,000 $6,014 $5,986
  Financial Advisory Services $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
  Auditing Services $3,400 $3,400 $3,400 $0
  Trustee Fees $4,500 $4,500 $4,445 $55
  Management Fees $52,635 $39,476 $39,476 $0
  Information Technology $1,800 $1,350 $1,564 ($214)
  Telephone $125 $94 $90 $4
  Postage $750 $563 $114 $449
  Printing and Binding $1,000 $750 $678 $72
  Insurance $7,100 $7,100 $6,566 $534
  Legal Advertising $1,200 $900 $390 $510
  Other Current Charges $1,000 $750 $545 $205
  Office Supplies $500 $375 $87 $288
  Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $113,094 $87,911 $80,119 $7,792

MAINTENANCE:

Field Operations $10,300 $7,725 $7,725 $0
Property Insurance $600 $600 $524 $76
Landscape Maintenance $35,325 $26,494 $27,318 ($824)
Landscape Contingency $6,000 $4,500 $1,229 $3,271
Irrigation Repairs $1,000 $750 $103 $648
Lake Maintenance $23,340 $17,505 $17,505 $0
Lake Contingency $7,000 $5,250 $1,724 $3,526
Utility Service $17,000 $12,750 $11,228 $1,522
Street Lights $40,000 $30,000 $26,969 $3,031
Common Area Maintenance $10,000 $7,500 $7,612 ($112)
Contingency $5,000 $3,750 $1,750 $2,000
Operating Reserve $15,000 $11,250 $0 $11,250
Transfer Out - Capital Reserve $16,078 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE $186,643 $128,074 $103,686 $24,388

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $299,737 $215,984 $183,805 $32,180

 EXCESS REVENUES/
(EXPENDITURES) ($44,487) $71,932

FUND BALANCE-BEGINNING $44,487 $127,067

FUND BALANCE-ENDING $0 $198,998
2



 

DEBT SERVICE PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/20 THRU 6/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:    
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $384,574 $384,574 $384,274 ($300)
Assessments - Prepayment $0 $0 $5,219 $5,219
Interest Income $100 $75 $314 $239

TOTAL  REVENUES $384,674 $384,649 $389,808 $5,159

EXPENDITURES:   

Series 2013
Special Call  11/01 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $0
Interest Expense  11/02 $101,302 $101,302 $101,302 $0
Principal Expense 05/01 $185,000 $180,000 $180,000 $0
Interest Expense 05/01 $101,302 $101,114 $101,114 $0
Special Call  05/01 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $397,604 $392,416 $397,416 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/
(EXPENDITURES) ($12,930) ($7,609)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING $145,875 $340,206

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $132,945 $332,598

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending June 30, 2020

3



CAPITAL RESERVE PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/20 THRU 6/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:  
 
Transfer In $16,078 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,098 $1,098

 
TOTAL REVENUES $16,078 $0 $1,098 $1,098

EXPENDITURES:
 
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
  
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/   
(EXPENDITURES) $16,078 $1,098

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING $120,929 $121,299
 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $137,007 $122,397

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending June 30, 2020

4



Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:

Tax Roll Assessments $0 $26,398 $38,307 $177,872 $0 $2,627 $121 $8,831 $1,483 $0 $0 $0 $255,640
Interest Income $11 $10 $9 $10 $20 $24 $9 $1 $1 $0 $0 $0 $96

Total Revenues $11 $26,408 $38,317 $177,882 $20 $2,650 $130 $8,833 $1,485 $0 $0 $0 $255,736

Expenditures

Administrative

  Supervisors Fees $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000
  FICA Expense $0 $61 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $184
  Engineer $0 $0 $0 $2,146 $490 $225 $675 $729 $225 $0 $0 $0 $4,489
  Arbitrage Rebate $0 $0 $0 $450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450
  Dissemination Agreement $183 $83 $83 $83 $83 $183 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $950
  District Counsel $469 $1,162 $633 $1,013 $517 $1,219 $320 $683 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,014
  Financial Advisory Services $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
  Auditing Services $500 $2,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,400
  Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $4,445 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,445
  Management Fees $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $0 $0 $0 $39,476
  Information Technology $169 $182 $182 $165 $165 $165 $165 $207 $165 $0 $0 $0 $1,564
  Telephone $0 $23 $0 $16 $0 $31 $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90
  Postage $11 $5 $7 $63 $7 $13 $3 $4 $2 $0 $0 $0 $114
  Printing and Binding $90 $3 $168 $5 $200 $6 $100 $2 $104 $0 $0 $0 $678
  Insurance $6,566 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,566
  Legal Advertising $0 $0 $247 $72 $0 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $390
  Other Current Charges $48 $51 $62 $64 $67 $76 $62 $58 $59 $0 $0 $0 $545
  Office Supplies $18 $0 $18 $0 $18 $1 $18 $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $87
  Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $20,115 $9,857 $5,785 $13,970 $5,933 $6,376 $5,832 $7,213 $5,039 $0 $0 $0 $80,119

Maintenance:

Field Operations $858 $858 $858 $858 $858 $858 $858 $858 $858 $0 $0 $0 $7,725
Property Insurance $524 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $524
Landscape Maintenance $2,944 $2,944 $3,061 $3,061 $3,061 $3,061 $3,061 $3,061 $3,061 $0 $0 $0 $27,318
Landscape Contingency $1,229 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,229
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103
Lake Maintenance $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $0 $0 $0 $17,505
Lake Contingency $947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $776 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,724
Utility Service $1,324 $1,205 $1,380 $1,296 $1,229 $1,273 $1,239 $975 $1,308 $0 $0 $0 $11,228
Street Lights $3,002 $2,981 $3,002 $2,991 $2,991 $2,991 $3,035 $2,960 $3,017 $0 $0 $0 $26,969
Common Area Maintenance $860 $500 $794 $1,135 $404 $3,758 $161 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,612
Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,750
Operating Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out - Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Maintenance $13,633 $10,433 $11,040 $11,287 $12,239 $13,886 $11,179 $9,800 $10,190 $0 $0 $0 $103,686

Total Expenditures $33,748 $20,290 $16,825 $25,257 $18,172 $20,262 $17,010 $17,013 $15,229 $0 $0 $0 $183,805

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) ($33,736) $6,119 $21,492 $152,626 ($18,152) ($17,612) ($16,880) ($8,180) ($13,744) $0 $0 $0 $71,932

HERITAGE PARK
Community Development District

5



MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2035
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 50% OF MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $192,383
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $191,684

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 10/30/13 $5,095,000
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/14 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/15 ($160,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/16 ($165,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/16 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/17 ($170,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/18 ($175,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/18 ($20,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/19 ($175,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/19 ($5,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/19 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/20 ($180,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/20 ($5,000)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $4,010,000

Heritage Park
Community Development District

LONG TERM DEBT REPORT

SERIES 2013, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2020 Assessment Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2013 
DEBT 

ASSESSED
FY20 O&M 
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 703 383,712.77     255,266.40     638,979.17        

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS DETAIL

ST JOHNS COUNTY 
DISTRIBUTION

DATE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2013 
DEBT 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
1 11/19/19 20,893.41       13,899.43        34,792.84          
2 11/25/19 5,176.96          3,443.99          8,620.95             
3 11/26/19 13,611.22       9,054.91          22,666.13          
4 12/13/19 24,916.11       16,575.54        41,491.65          

5 (11/26-12/6) 12/19/19 32,666.59       21,731.57        54,398.16          
6 (11/2-11/3) 01/14/20 191,028.20     127,082.24      318,110.44        

7 (11/9-12/31) 01/29/20 75,963.97       50,535.33        126,499.30        
INTEREST (10/1-12/31) 01/30/20 383.05             254.82              637.87                

8 (1/1-1/30) 03/30/20 3,948.13          2,626.51          6,574.64             
INTEREST 04/14/20 181.86             120.98              302.84                

9 (2/1-4/30) 05/06/20 13,274.76       8,831.08          22,105.84          
TAX CERTIFICATES 06/10/20 2,229.89          1,483.45          3,713.34             

INTEREST 07/10/20 -                    7.98                  7.98                     
11 07/13/20 634.53             422.13              1,056.66             

-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS       384,908.68       256,069.96          640,978.64 

PERCENT COLLECTED 100.31%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 5/22/20 2871 776.24$                                   

6/5/20 2872-2873 225.27$                                   
6/8/20 2874-2875 5,598.84$                                
6/11/20 2876-2878 5,735.57$                                
6/16/20 2879 682.50$                                   
7/2/20 2880-2881 4,841.18$                                
7/8/20 2882 858.33$                                   
7/10/20 2883-2884 5,006.49$                                
7/17/20 2885-2886 575.04$                                   
7/22/20 2887 267.50$                                   

24,566.96$                              

Payroll May 2020
Joanne B. Wharton 50375 184.70$                                   

Kenneth K. Kinnecom 50376 184.70$                                   
Mark J. Masley 50377 200.00$                                   

Robert L. Curran Jr. 50378 184.70$                                   
Thomas V. Ferry 50379 184.70$                                   

938.80$                                   

25,505.76$                    

Heritage Park
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

May 16, 2020 to July 23, 2020



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/23/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/16/2020 - 07/23/2020 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/22/20 00042 4/13/20 62632    202004 320-53800-46600                                     *              776.24
RPLC/RPR PANEL/C-25 CTRL

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                             776.24 002871
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/20 00002 5/18/20 440      202004 320-53800-46300                                     *              130.81

RESET FOUNTAIN OUTLETS
5/18/20 440      202004 320-53800-46300                                     *                7.79

4X4 POST SUPPLIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                  138.60 002872

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/20 00027 6/01/20 67       202005 310-51300-35100                                     *               41.67

WEB MAINT-POST MAY AGENDA
6/01/20 67       202005 300-15500-10000                                     *               15.00

MTHLY WEB HOSTING JUL20
6/01/20 67       202005 300-15500-10000                                     *               15.00

MTHLY WEB HOSTING AUG20
6/01/20 67       202005 300-15500-10000                                     *               15.00

MTHLY WEB HOSTING SEP20
MERCERWEBDESIGN.COM                                                86.67 002873

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/20 00002 6/01/20 441      202006 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,386.25

MANAGEMENT FEES JUN20
6/01/20 441      202006 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH JUN20
6/01/20 441      202006 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

DISSEMINATION FEES JUN20
6/01/20 441      202006 310-51300-51000                                     *               15.12

OFFICE SUPPLIES JUN20
6/01/20 441      202006 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.56

POSTAGE JUN20
6/01/20 441      202006 310-51300-42500                                     *              104.25

COPIES JUN20
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,740.51 002874

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/08/20 00002 6/01/20 442      202006 320-53800-12000                                     *              858.33

CONTRACT ADMIN. JUN20
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                  858.33 002875

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/11/20 00042 5/31/20 63205    202005 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,945.00

AQUATIC WEED CTRL MAY20
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                           1,945.00 002876

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/11/20 00021 6/11/20 44061    202005 310-51300-31100                                     *              729.08

COORD.INLET/BI-MTHLY MTG
PROSSER, INC                                                      729.08 002877

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/23/20          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/16/2020 - 07/23/2020 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/11/20 00043 6/01/20 STAUG 11 202006 320-53800-46200                                     *            3,061.49
LANDSCAPE MAINT JUN20

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,061.49 002878
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/20 00001 6/10/20 115252   202005 310-51300-31500                                     *              682.50

MTG/REV.AGENDA/PREP RESOL
HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS                                             682.50 002879

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/20 00002 7/01/20 443      202007 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,386.25

MANAGEMENT FEES JUL20
7/01/20 443      202007 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH JUL20
7/01/20 443      202007 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

DISSEMINATION FEE JUL20
7/01/20 443      202007 310-51300-51000                                     *              187.95

OFFICE SUPPLIES JUL20
7/01/20 443      202007 310-51300-42000                                     *                2.34

POSTAGE JUL20
7/01/20 443      202007 310-51300-42500                                     *                8.55

COPIES JUL20
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,818.42 002880

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/20 00002 6/22/20 445      202004 320-53800-46400                                     *               22.76

ECON PAINT BRSH/BLK GLOSS
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                   22.76 002881

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/20 00002 7/01/20 444      202007 320-53800-12000                                     *              858.33

CONTRACT ADMIN. JUL20
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                  858.33 002882

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/10/20 00042 6/30/20 63606    202006 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,945.00

AQUATIC WEED CTRL JUN20
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                           1,945.00 002883

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/10/20 00043 7/01/20 STAUG 12 202007 320-53800-46200                                     *            3,061.49

LANDSCAPE MAINT JUL20
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,061.49 002884

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/20 00021 7/13/20 44176    202006 310-51300-31100                                     *              225.00

ANNUAL ENGINEER'S REPORT
PROSSER, INC                                                      225.00 002885

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/20 00014 7/02/20 3286460- 202007 310-51300-48000                                     *              350.04

FY20 BGT/COVID PROCED/MTG
THE ST.AUGUSTINE RECORD                                           350.04 002886

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/23/20          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/16/2020 - 07/23/2020 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/22/20 00001 7/16/20 115893   202006 310-51300-31500                                     *              267.50
REV BDGT PREP BDGT NOT.

HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS                                             267.50 002887
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 24,566.96

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               24,566.96

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 



Future Horizons, Inc. 
403 North First Street 
PO Box 1115 
Hastings, FL 32145-1115 

Voice: 800-682-1187 
Fax: 904-692-1193 

l 

Heritage Park COO 
c/oGMC, LLC 
1408 Hamlin. Avenue, Unit I: 
St. Cloud, FL 34 771 

1.00 AeratorSeivice, 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 62632 
Invoice Date: Apr 13; 2020 
Page: 1 

_,Jfd'~ 7: 
I Heritage Park COD 
1 o/o GMC, LLC 

1408 Hamlin AvEJnue, Unit E 
Sl Cloud, FL 34771 

Service. can for Ponds 1400 and 1800 
Bothponds had panel issues. Replaced 

, one panel and repaired the other PEinef. 

412.50 

21s.oo 
412.50 

776.24 

J 

l Subtotal 
•··- ·- ····-- .. ·-·- - - --l 

! Sales Tax 
1- .. .... .... ---· - ---- ---- -
• Freight 1---- - - - -- .................. .. 
Total Invoice Amount 776.24 

·--·-- ••-•-- - ---- - --· ·· -······ .. ·-· --
Payment/Credit Applied 

Overdue invoices are subject to finance charg~. 



Governmental Management Sarvices 1 LLC 
1001 BradfordWay 
Klng$lon, TN 37763 

BIIITo: 
Heritage Park coo 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St Augu$tlne, FL 32092 

Description 

Facility Malntenance April 1 * April 30, 2020 
Malntenance Supplies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 440 
invoice Oate; 5/18/20 

Due Date: 5/18/20 
case: 

P.O. Number: w=c~·-,r~ 
BY:_ :_ 

------------· -

Rate Amount 

130.81 130.81 
7.79 7.79 

$138.60 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $138.60 



GMS HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
MAINTEnANCE BILLABLE HOURS 
FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2020 

Date li2Y.t§. Entployae Description 

4/17/20 

TOTAL 

MILES 

3 R.M. Resel fountain oullet11 

3 

68 0-'145 

HERITAGE PARK 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Period Ending 05/05/20 

DISTRICT 
HP 
HERITAGE PARK 

,Qfil SUPPLIES 

4/29/20 4x4 Post 

.. 

.e.BIQg EMPLOYEE 

7.79 
0.00 

T0TAL=-=$==7=,7=9 

B.S. 



Mercerwebnesign,com 

MercerWebDesign.com 
9809 Bridgeton Dr 
Tampa, FL 33626 
813-926-3059 
CMercer@MercerWebDesign.com 

Project: HeritageParkCDD.org 

Time Details: (0.83 hours) 

Date Description 

March 13, 2020 Web site maintenance:Mark March 19 meeting 
cancelled. 

May 10, 2020 Web site maintenance:Update meeting calendar 
with May meeting date and location. 

May 21, 2020 Web site maintenance:Add special meeting 
message to homepage and post May agenda. 

Item Details: (1.00 items) 

Date Description 

June 01, 2020 Monthly Web hosting: - Jul, Aug, Sep 

Invoice #67 
June 01 , 2020 

Client: Heritage Park COD 
Terms: 

I . ... , ..... - -· 

C ~ 
BY --

Hours Rate Amount 

0.25 $50.00 $12.50 

0.08 $50.00 $4.17 

0.50 $50.00 $25.00 

Time Subtotal: $41.67 

Quantity Price Amount 

3.00 $15.00 $45.00 

Item Subtotal: $45.00 

Subtotal: 

Total: 

Total Payments: 

$86.67 

$86.67 

$0.00 

$86.67 Amount Due: 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Heritage Park COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - June 2020 
Information Technology- June 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services - June 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 441 

Invoice Date: 6/1/20 
Due Date: 6/1/20 

Case: 
P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,386.25 
150.00 
83.33 
15.12 

1.56 
104.25 

Amount 

4,386.25 
150.00 

83.33 
15.12 

1.56 
104.25 

$4,740.51 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,740.51 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Heritage Park COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Contract Administration - June 2020 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 442 
Invoice Date: 6/1/20 

Due Date: 6/1/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

858.33 858.33 

$858.33 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $858.33 

~~vJ 'I 8, J.t., 



Future Horizons, Inc. 
403 North First Street 
PO Box 1115 
Hastings, FL 32145-1115 

Voice: 800-682-1187 
Fax: 904-692-1193 

BIii To: 

Heritage Park COD 
c/o GMC, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Customer ID 

Heritage04 
-- - -

Sales Rep 10 - -- -- i -

Quantity ~ ,----,-,--,- Item 
'--- ·1.00 j Aquatic Weed Control 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

Invoice Number: 63205 
Invoice Date: May 31, 2020 
Page: 1 

Ship to: 

Aquatic Weed 
Control Services 

Customer PO -- - _ ___ P~yment Ter_llls __ _ 

Per Contract Net 30 Days ---- -- - - - -- --
Shipping Method Ship Date__ ____ Due Date 

Hand Deliver 6/30/20 

Description Unit Price Amount 
, Aquatic Weed Control services in Heritage --- 1,945.00 T -- - 1,945.00 

Park for the month of May, 2020 

. 'pii,;h tr-:z0 

i IA Kf lfltt~ .u, ;_ 
lb t. :3:"l.l".'..), s;·;3f<;it.) ' l-J(:/300 

: Subtotal 

i Sales Tax 

! Freight 
I "··- -- - - -
. Total Invoice Amount 

Payment/Credit Applied 

TOTAL 

Overdue invoices are subject to finance charges. 

1,945.00 

1,945.00 

1,945.00 



BY: ____________ _ 
Heritage Park CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave., Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

June 11 , 2020 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

104022.01 
44061 

Project 104022.01 Heritage Park/COD-General Fund 
For services including coordination with staff on inlet and ditch exhibits and bi-monthly CDD meeting attendance. 
Professional Services from May 1. 2020 to May 31. 2020 
Professional Personnel 

Sr. Engineer/Resident Engineer 
Landscape ArchitecUGIS Analyst 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Blueprints/Reproduction 
Total Reimbursables 

Hours 
2.00 
3.00 
5.00 

Rate Amount 
150.00 300.00 
130.00 390.00 

690.00 

33.98 
1.15times 33.98 

Total this Invoice 

13901 Sutton Park Drive South, Suite 200 I Jacksonville, FL 32224-0229 I 904.739.3655 I www.prosserinc.com 

690.00 

39.08 

$729.08 



Bill To: 

Heritage Park COD 
c/o Governmental Management Services-CF, 
LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Property Name: Heritage Park COD 

pescrlption . 
Monthly Landscape Maintenance June 2020 

;eL'1}0 6-.?-~U 

/4 i)f}£:f.l.p6 ti/IA,~ .. , 
00(. 3~0, S"38C<:1, '-/&:7Cf..) 

INVOICE 
INVOICE# INVOIOE DATE 

ST AUG 117334 6/1/2020 

TERMS PO NUMBER 

Net 30 

Remit To: 

Yellowstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: July 1, 2020 

Invoice Amount: $3,061.49 

Invoice Total 

Current A~1oun~ 
$3,061.49 

$3,061 .49 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211 . 

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 849 I Bunnell FL 32110 I Tel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437 .1286 



Hopping Green fd' Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================:================ 

June 10, 2020 
Heritage Park Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services 

~ lE;CC~E\Vl~ lffi 
Jill JUN 1 6 Ulu illJ 

Bill Number 115252 
Billed through 05/31/2020 

1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

General Representation BY·-------------
HPARK 00001 CEL 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
05/02/20 KEM Research status of budget approval and election resolutions. 

05/03/20 JJ Follow up research regarding meeting protocols and notices during phase 1 of 
reopening plan. 

05/04/20 

05/08/20 

05/15/20 

05/18/20 

KEM 

CEL 

CEL 

KEM 

Research adoption of general election resolution. 

Research meeting action items. 

Review EO 20-123 and public meeting requirements. 

Confirm publication of notice of qualifying period. 

05/21/20 

05/28/20 

KEM 

CEL 

Prepare budget approval resolution and general election resolution. 

Review agenda package; prepare for and attend Board meeting. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Eldred, Carl 1.80 hrs 310 /hr 
Johnson, Jonathan T. 0.10 hrs 375 /hr 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.60 hrs 145 /hr 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Eldred, Carl 1.80 hrs 310 /hr 
Johnson, Jonathan T. 0.10 hrs 375 /hr 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.60 hrs 145 /hr 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.50 hrs 

$682.50 

$558.00 
$37.50 
$87.00 

$682.50 

----------------
$682.50 

$558.00 
$37.50 
$87.00 



Heritage Park CDD - General Re Bill No. 115252 Page 2 

----=-====------===-===--==========-----=========-======----=======--------------------
TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

$682.50 

$682.50 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Heritage Park COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description -:lt2 
Management Fees - July 2020 310-S15 •3'-I 
Information Technology- July 2020 3,5\ 
Dissemination Agent Services - July 2020 Jl.3 
Office Supplies s, 
Postage "-12.. 
Copies \..\l5 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 443 

Invoice Date: 7/1/20 
Due Date: 7/1/20 

Case: 
P .0. Number: 

Rate 

4,386.25 
150.00 

83.33 
187.95 

2.34 
8.55 

L 

Amount 

4,386.25 
150.00 

83.33 
187.95 

2.34 
8.55 

$4,818.42 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,818.42 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingl:!ton, TN 37763 

SUI To; 
Herltase Park CDD 
47$ WestTown Place 
$Uile 114 
St. AUgusttne, FL 32092 

Oeserlptlon 

Maintenance Supplies 

Wl 

Y3 ~ 6 ·:1.1~3.0 

fcht~ /11v1A fdi4.1~ur. 
tt,t 3:/.0, $'~8'tr:),~ll'/CO 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 445 
Invoice Datt;t: 6/22120 

Pue Date: e12212-0 
Case: 

p~o. Number: 

Rate Amount 

22.76 22..76 

$22.76 

Payments/Credits $0.0.0 

Balam:e Pue $22.76 



MAINTENANCE BILLABl.E PURCHASES 

Period Ending 06/05120 

DISTRICT 
HP 
HERITAGE PARK 

DATE SUPPLIES 

4/30/20 2" Econ Paint Brush (3) 
4/30/20 Gloss Black Paint 1 ql 

TOTAL 

~ EMPLOYEE 

11,28 T.C. 
11.48 T.C. 
0.00 

$22,76 



Governmental Management Servic.es, Ll-C 
1(101 Bradford W~y · · 
Kingston, TN 31763' 

atnro: 
Hedt;lge.Park .eqo 
475 \i'!le$tTtwn Pl~C$. 
sultei-14 
Si.Augustine, FL ~082 

Total 

Invoice 

:1.nvot~~#: 4,44 
lnvt>lc,•bate; 111'rlo 

P.ue,P~te; 111120 
caae:. 

:PJ),. W.umber: 

858,33 8$8,33 

$858.33 

Payments/Ct~dits 



Future Horizons, Inc. 
403 North flr$f .street 
P 0Box1115 
Hastings, FL 3214$;-1115 

Voice: aoo-eei-1187 
Fax: 904~692-1193 

INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 63606 
Invoice Date: 
P~e : 

Jul'.l 30, 2020 
1 

)~lll ~ o: 1--S_h ...... l _t_o_: -~- -- - ------ -------1 
Heritage Park COD 
c/oGMO, LLC 
1408 Hatnlln Avenue., Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Customer ID 

Herita9e04 
-r 

Sales Rep ID 

Quantity Item 
1.00 Aquatic Weed Control 

Check/Cred~ MemoNo: 

Customer PO 

Per Contract 

Aquatic-Weed 
Contr-<>I servtces 

Payment Tern;is 

Net300ays . 
Shlp~ing Method Ship Date / 

Hand Deliver 

Description 
-,. 

Unit Price 
Aquitlc: Weed Ccm!(o! s~tvlCJe$· in Heritage 1,945;00 
Park for the month. of June, 2020 

~l 

-£-!!&:,, 6•30-JO 
IA~ JC'l~t" .. 
oo,. !:lo. '31§0:,. ~100 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Freight 

Total Invoice Amount 
Payment/Credit Applied 

TOTAL 

Overdue Invoices are subject to finance. charges. 

,. 

Due Date ,; 
7/30/20 

Amount 
1,945.00 

1,945,00 

1,945.0Q 

1,945:00 



"f,fJrYELLOWSTONE 
• l. A N D S C A · p E ,._'C .. .. . .. . 

Bill Tg; 
Heritage Park COD 
c/o o·overnmental M(:lnagement Services-CF, 
LLC 
1408 Hcam,Un Avenue, ()nit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

PropertyNarne: HerUa,ge Park coo 

Monthly Lands.cape Maintenance JL,dy 2020 - - .-

,tli.\J 

r$/i!>1-1-;io 
.' l~~lt~l /ll/;14i;,iT~ 
tJOt~ ~;(o. S-Jfc,0. 1./6'2..t'IO 

INVOICE 

Remit To: 
YeUOW$tone Landsoape 
PO Box 1.01017 . 
Atl;ilnta, GA 30392.-1017 

Invoice, Due, Date.: July 31, 2020 

Invoice Amount: $3,061' .49 

Invoice Total $3,.061.49 

Should you have any question$ or inq.uiries please call (386}431.;6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape I Past Office Box 8491 Bunnell FL 32110 !Tel 386A.37.6.211 J F~x 386.437.1286 



PROSSER 
Heritage Park CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave., Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

July 13, 2020 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

104022.01 
44176 

Project 104022.01 Heritage Park/CDD-General Fund 
For annual Engineer's Report. 
Professional Services from June 1. 2020 to June 30, 2020 
Professional Personnel 

Sr. Engineer/Resident Engineer 
Totals 
Total Labor 

~2, 
JlD ,SIJ. )\\ 

Hours 
1.50 
1.50 

Rate 
150.00 

~ Q 
BY: 

Amount 
225.00 
225 .00 

Total this Invoice 

13901 Sutton Park Drive South, Suite 200 I Jacksonville, FL 32224-0229 I 904.739.3655 I www.prosserinc.com 

I - ~r, 
1.,._ ' 

225.00 

$225.00 



Thu, Jul 9, 2020 
8:44:21AM 

legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 

Acct: 15656 
Phone: 9049405850 
E-Mail: 
Client.: HERITAGE PARK COMM DEVELOPt 

Send Payments to: 
The St. Augustine R~cord 

One News Place 
St. Augustine, FL 3208.6 

Name: HERITAGE PARK COMM DEVELOPMENT 
Address: 475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

City! SAINT AUGUSTINE State: Fl 

Ad Number: 0003286460s01 Caller; Sarah sweeting Paytype: 81LL 
Start; 07/0212020 Issues: 2 Stop: 07/09/2020 

Placement: SA Legals Rep: Melissa Rhinehart 

Zip: 32092 

Copy Line: HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NOilCE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOP1 

-ij-\4 
'.310-513-'-W; 



Thu,Jul9,2020 
8:44:21AM 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 

117 
9.75 

1 

$350.04 

Send Payments to: 
The St. Augustine Record 

One News Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32086 

HIIRll'M:f, l'ARK C()J)l!llUNllY 
Oh"\'I:1 . .orMtNr1m;nut:r 

NcnWE0l 1 l'llUUC lllt,\IIJN(;1l) 
('l(lN,5Jl)F.ll 11tt: i\OOPl'ION Ot' 
·mt: tl!ICAL YEAIC llOito;aoi-1 

lJUDC:hTf.11 NO'n(!E 01' 1'08518Ui 
Rl:'.!11<111! PROCl!DUlll.lS DURING 
rvll .LIC mw;m f'~lllllt:ENCY 

tWNf Jf/u~'J.Wl:-J!li?8~~~~If: 
\'fSURS''.MlllmNG, 

11,e s,,otd ,. S-.111<t-i;;~,.. l,"Bc,ard ') ,,r 
tlao 11,•rlt:t~~ P~,~ (i»lllnllllk, llC~t•lup
menl ll lshh.1 ("l>htricn wlil 1,ul,I it. 
5mblk h,atril•~•'" J•ly :!i> .• 2020 •l 1:00 
r,111, at 1h,• ll•tllllk<' I'~, Anac11ily t'l:u· 
!er, 2!M }MY••"" Jlri1.-, SI. ,\tq;u.li11,\ 
l~uriu• :)~()St l<,r lb• l'U'I''''" .,f1,oilr
i11i; c01mnm1,, lllL<I vl,j,:t'linil1 u11 ll1< 
aduplku, o( dw 1•1•111tt,,:<I bm!i;(1.• (•P• 
ruJM>l't'd ll1nl1,11:11 u( 1l1e Di',trid r.,r 
d>t• Ai«ul )~Ill' bvi;li,11!1" (Mub<.- 1, 
211~(1 ~ntl •n~in1,1 ~'J'l<mb,•r $, ~t..t:!l 
(·11;,,., .. 1 \"fdr IIUIIIJ[~O'Jt"). /1. r,:,;~I>• 
b11ani 11in:tb11: ~1· !lie llblrltl wll .t.n 
bi• b,ltl ul tlmt thnc wl1er• ti>< llll•rd "'">" l"Oll•i~cr ~ny <•llier l>t1si,..,., lli•t 
mar pr<•j>ftl!' '"'""' lwll.,n• it, A C<lf•.•· <ll 
tlw ~11d• hlld l'l'<!P•>'<~I Budw,t mar 
bt• 1,b1.i.i1..<l 111 1he of!kv.< <11•111t• Ili,trict 
Monnp•r, •17n W!!<t T,;wn Vli1<11, S..11e 
Ui. St. ,\1q;u.,llno. l'l<md1 U:.lll,!12, 
(!IIH} -!HO·Gt<,o (•DMrM AlQnnl'l<,'l'b 
(lm,..,·i. dbfll\11 u,,nmil bu•i- 11,,u ... 
"" h1• ri,itlnv. If.., l)is:r.;;1:, ,1~•h>ilc al '!':. 
!.':WJ>!'_!i.tlll!~~•k~ ,c,1H1J ('DMrlc1•:.. w~.,.il~ ·i. 

It i., ~d1i.ij111t«I ih:,t tl,o pnbfi< lu"-rlrq; 
aml 111,•t tlJ/ nill tuk, plat<'<' a.I 1bo lier• 
i1il# f'tirk .i.\.."11cnltv Ct!nt•:r, !12!i 
lMl.nm Priw, St. Aui;,utlne, l'loridot 
.J~(IM. lh th~ 11\'l'lll lltat I~ C0\1IH!I 
p,1bli-: hls>llh •nwriieni:,· P"""•uls th• 
h~llrin~ l!fltl n11"'1i11g from ..,,urrl"!! bi· 
•poru:.-\1 tllo, l>i~r'kt ltlR\' ou1!dt1r.t Ibo 
publk nfiui'1!1 by t,,l<d,.,n., nr . vld~~• 
Cll'1rfflnCil>g <"'1lS11Unl.Alillll' l'll<tlJn 
tl!l-hl"ttJlr,N'' ~'>Uil:~I (o 8~\\'MtJ\fl\l.Hl~ill 
ordc1><. incltldinl! bnl 1>UI lhaited t11 fa. 
ecut["' Ord,,. :lll•s:I, im-69 ••td ~a
l~a. ,.sui.t l>J' lo<11·,111ur flcli>Mtl•. •11<I 
illU" o~'ttn,:iuu.ic ur ~u,,t~iurwnb• t11cn-11!. 
~~~~~•1~~e~ Sa~"lton l:W.5l(i\'i(b)2 •• 

Whik, >I muy 'h" ne,_,otv ti, hr.W 111<
uh1w~ r1:fero11«d publli h~irini ~nd 
m,-.tth,;; t11irt:1lng «mtnrnni,,~lfnn< rn•• 
dfa l•~h,inl<,ll.~ elm, l<t 1hi, i•um,'\I 
('()\'IO •ISl l"'~lfo h,,iJth i,nw,1ge1~y. llte 
lfot1k1 (l,11)' <N<1UY2~• l"tlolu• l><Yll1>i• 
J!i'ltim, i11. ll :,..:tf1t titlt(r ~llkl.mt ntnnl'lll !I, 
J'n tlut tJ\ll, 11m\11k". \\'i:•h~n~ to li1t1?t1 to
nrul/o" p.a..rtici1Mt1, In U&t-uu~ting t-.in 
(lTJbln On.• tcuuru.~ ,'Jmf1.•1'NU.'<!'! inft>llll~• 

~~,•~,Z~1t:!f~~:i::"11:h~ ~~~!~11~t~
4

\t!;t~ 
s.it<:".N'<'c.mti.t~tS.n&e t~1~ Dis..1rtd ~,u1i...~t?t•~ 
Ollis"' 1>111, iil•11lifo,j JJbtJl 'O. 1•,,r1, • .;. 
~~•\bi J,,,.. ,;tf41l\i(I!,• '".:ll.~111r.tt.Nl to ,;,uhtnlt 
•li;ti~lo1u1~ w_,1l ,~L•l'lilfn•mts. ti> 111'"'" ll~itdcl 
Xt:M~~.;.:u; tJr'l1,,.ut ut · lriUf:,u.lfl~ 
"' l1y .. ~lkig (!JO•) (1 Ii;· ,h,ly 
?./J, ~Cl:lll ,ti 5't)I} )1,I '11,-., •4' ti t<, 
rn1'<141m; t,, fuellu,11r 1 ~ 110,.·111'.c. ,1111u .. iiil
<-hi\l1.111· .J.1~· $itw'h 11~11;.;tfr>n, flll,I ~•I"• 
i)li'f)I:. 1h11 bll (. d )(• '"""'•.h11:-

"l'h•· 1•.1l>li~ ;,,,.,.,"!, -~~ l'llt.-1~•1; o•~ "l'"l 
t~ 1)11• 1u,MI• "'"' .,.,11 ho:· .-.w!u~I•~ lo .,,,1.-,,t.m,:,, <'Ith 1hnu,,,1,;t,~"' ,,fl-'l1wl
(ln Ii>\,·. 'lh,"? l'uh1lt ~tt'tJ1t11n "1t1I n,~do1t.. 
oti\) l,... (1'YA( 1u,,xl to :. ~ht.;·~ Um,:, uixl 
t1li1(,d~1 h,i~=ip,::,~ltl1·1I l'•I• thl' h'("..lf(l nt di,:" 
tHt1\•lh'1;~. '''in·1t· 1n1u,· l11.• o:tw ;~lift'ii wl1t.·~l 
•1--.tJft~i .!ii'1,111or.·n \~ul" ur lllfr,,1Jlt1 ~ t11tt'm .:."1) ' 
l\:,tth-lft..\1,:-f\,.,·'-11\'uk.-:1· td('t,lu:,.-t, 

An.~· ,~ •1,r.J1, t•;t:,.1d1h\J: :tl)l,' l~lul ;R\' l►;.W-~-• .. 
(\ii:th,n~ o, thl!. ur .. , ti 111~ ht'('11~,-,,t· i1' . .-t ~u.-.. 
ol.,Uur r,1 1.111;,l,•,,l l•U(•uh·m,,11 ~hvol.l 
\".a(1k,1":( tlHt u.,~~'.!"'."i-f. .Mitl\ltj,,lt';, otnri• l.ll 
, .... , llo1l)•li}t!il ,;,1:,i l1<>11t,, 1111 .. , Id ll1,· 
tn1:,,..li1',r., 1_1 ~,•11 Jlfl.• lt~•mllift , .• , !1,f11•tx f1 
i,n1pnir11i.;I, ,,1t• .. ,.w l.'r1111~,.<t 1l1t 1-f1Jthl:1 H1.·
ta,r '-r-1,·k·1.• L't\' di:.lin,: 7--t-J, •nr 1-000 .. 
~,~:-, .. ~'/11 c"h,·i f 1 .. f5iJ!>,11r,:i---.~".'?O 
(\ ( tk.·1•), fur n"I in d:onl1i1:1111~ dw l'lh•
hi<i . M~,n"i c,·~oml'l' 



Thu,Ju19,2020 
8:44:21AM 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 
Send Payments to: 

The St. Augustine Record 
One News Place 

St. Augustine, FL 32086 
.... ,u,, ,:••···' ..• ~ ... ~ ............ "'?t-•- ····~ 

,li'<i~io,1 r11u,l1• bi· 1he 11-Jw,1 willt "~· 
•J••l1 (<1 111~• llllrtler l'11\,iJe1t..J Ill tht• 
i•ublk he~nui: ,,.. 11l«'llt11: i!< a,M,..:ol 
tl"'t 1)(•1,n1 ,..;u n<'l,1 H ll'IWO uf rru· 
~11«ll>1~• wit! lhat 11<i:•i«li11i;.lr, tb~ P!'r· 
~,u tnK1 r..tttl lc.t Cr"J~fl' l11;,t 11 H!rb!lilJtn 
~\'-unl nf 1ht! 1•ntet!L'Ciitl~ ;; m1tlt-.-, in• 
d1.t-dit1~ the tr.,thuo111· and t:,,'ltk!unr 
111x•11 "tlkh •ud, "PP''"J i> t., bo l>:u~il. 

,1;111«~ Olh<r 
l>lo1ri11 Mon.,.;;••1 

1)00,'J2!i6t6o Julr2 , r,, ll!IW 



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

HERITAGE PARK COMM DEVELOPMENT 
475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 15656 
AD# 0003286460-01 

p0# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine 
Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County, 
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement being a NOTICE OF 
HEARING in the matter of NOTICE OF HEARING 7/3fJ/20 was published 
in said newspaper on 07/0l/2020, 07/09/2020. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published at 
St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
heretofore has been continuously published in said St Johns County, Florida 
each day and has been entered as second class ma~I matter at the post office in 
the City of St. Augustine, .in said St. Johns County, Florida fQr a period of one 
year preceding• the first publication of the attached c~py of advertisement; and 
affiant further says the he/she has· neiiher paid nor promised any persoti, fiu:n 
or corporation any discount, rebate, commission, or refund for .the purpose of 
securing tliis advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

Sworn to ( or affinned) and subscribed before me by means of 

[')ilphysical presence or 
r fonline notarization 

this_ day ot1 Lil. n 9 2020 

Jf/~ by _____________ who is personally known to 
me or who has produced as identification 

HBlUTAOBPARK COHMUNl1Y 
DE\llll.OJ'MllNTDJSTIUcr 

NO'l1CEOJl1'UBLTCRRA1UNG TO 
CONSll>J!R THEADOFl'lON OF 
'.l'IWJIJSCAL V&R2020/20:U 

BUDGB'l'SJ NOl1C80FP05SBLE 
Rl!MOTBl'ROCJ!DUl\1!8 DUJIING 
PUBUCHB,U.'ffl BMl!RGENCY 

g~vi:-Jlk~ls~C:. 
VJSORS'Ml!El'ING, 

Tho Board of SuJICl'Ylsora ('Board'~f 
tho Herilage Paik t'om111un11¥ Deve 
IIIOllt District ("Dl1trlcl") will bol 11 
1111hl!c btariog on JlllY 80, 20'l0 at hOO 
p.m. at the lrerltag.!1 Park Amanity c.,.. 
!of, 225 Hefl'enm Driw,, St. Augi,stlne, 
Floridll :12()11+ !\rt the (!UIJ!US< nr hoar
ln,g ro.mme11!s and o~liom on Iha 
aaopi!OII of the pre>~ budpu (•p. 
~ Budget") of the l>l.itrict l'or 
tho fl...t 1eaz bet;innlna Octobct t, 
2020 and ending .fepmmoer 30, 2021 
("Jllsclll y_. 2020fl&OSJ "). A rmiilll' 
baud ma1tlng of t!ie District wilf abC> 
bo held at that till\e where the lloam 
m111 -.otdor any otbor buc!nea tbal 
may ~ QOIJIC before h. /J. oopy of 
the i&e),dn 1111d Prooosed Budget mo.y 
be oblalned al t'he offices of the -»!strict 
Manager, -V,IS WC$l Town Place, Suite 
11., ·St. A,sgu,llne, Florida 32092. 
(9M) 9f0-.5850 ("Dlltrict Man~s 
Office"), durin_g normal buslneas Jiours, 
or Ille l>bilrlc~'a wel>slu, al !t 

.,..,.,.k<?d=d=..co=m ("Dbtrlct's 
W, 

It ls llllllclPeted that the publk )tearing 
and a,ieetln_g wlll W;e place ol the H"1'
ilage l'atk Amenity Center, !IU 
Hellffln Prive, St. Ali~ Florida 
3a084'. ln thl! ennt that the COVJD.19 
pub)!c bwlh cmcrgo_ncy p,ovcnta the 
heartDg and mealing from ~ in• 
•Jl!rlOllc th'! Distria~ conduct the 
publ!c .ueanng bs one or video 
canfercnclng <0mmun lions modi• 
ted111ology pomiant to _ZQVemmenlal 
orders, !iii:ludlng but not limited to l!x
ecut!Yll Ordm 20-52, 21).$ encl. 20• 
123, Issued by Govmm Delb.n!lt, and 
Bill' tllfcluion, or aupp]em<nls the~ 
and J!llr.&<lanl to section 120M(5)(b)2., 
Fl<md• Slatlltes. 

While It may be ~ to hold 1he 
abate rel'erenced pUbllc hearll!g and 
mcell5tlll2hlg ci>mmunlcotlo111 me-
dia due to 1he cummt 
COVID-19 pu heullb em1:rxency, tltc 
District full), entour.aps public part!ci
patjon In • sale and d!li:lent manner. 
'ti) that end, ,myono wishing to Ii.ten u,•·. 
Md/or Plktlldpal;e In the meeting am 
obtain Iha remote CQufentna inform&• 
Ihm (Zoom Application LlDk & C'Dll-In 
Nwwier) by 'VUlthJg the Di>trict'a \'V'eb
sltll or <:Olltacllng tlie Dlmkl ld11J1agor"~ 
Olllec, bolb i&mtllled ®OW, Panld
pe,JU are trtto!IS'IY encouraged to wbmlt 
queislloo• and conuuenl5 lo the District 
Managt(s OIBco atjoliver@gmsntcom 
ot by r.alllng (9M) 940-5650 by July 
29, 2020 al 5:00 p.m. in ad,......,., of the 
meding to filc!Utate the Board's eonsld
""'llon of such questions ancl com
menla during the meeting. 

The public hea.rin,; and meeting Jue open 
lo ibe public ancl wlll be ooriducted ln 
accordan«1 with the pnn-ision$ oflllnrl• 
cla law, '11,e public hearing and srieeting 
11!11 be conllnued to a date, t!m,,, IUlil 
place to be spccHled on the ream! ~t the 
ineclln1, '11i")"I mllf be ocoaslons wbcn 
Board IIUJ!f!rVi= or Dlstriel Staff may 
pattl<.➔pate bJ spealcer telophoue 

Al!Y pel$Oll r,qu!rlng s,11<dal accommo
dalloru et this mnflng becawe of a dis• 
ability or physical lmpalrmeaL mould 
conl&Cl tbe Dlslrlct Manager's Oflica at 
leut fo,ty•uigl1t (48) houn prior lo the 
!'l'<tinl::. lf )'OIi are hcarinK__.Dl' •oeecli 
!mPIIIJ'CC! pl~ COlllaet the l'IC>riaa Re
fay ~ce hr ~lnU11J! 7-1-1. or 1·800• 
956·8711 (Tl'Y) / l•800-9M-8770 
(Voice), to.. aid ;., oon\aotlng the Dis
lrict Mal\agdll O!lke. 

Bach pel&Oll who decidtli to l!'Pl)elll any 
dewiun mad~ by the Board with ro
~ w llllf matter considered at the 
public IM':annl{ or muting is advued 
lhat persoll mil need a record of prn
ceedlnp and thut IIOOOl'dJn,w, the per
son may need to on= that a verbatim 
record 'of the Droeeedlnx, is made, in
cludln.a_ the festlmo1>y ,...,1 eride11<:e 
upon whleh sucb appeRI ls to be buod. 

James Ollver 
Dhlric-tManllg\:f 

ooo:n864-60 July 2, 9, 2020 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

July 16, 2020 

I I 

I 
it} 

Heritage Park Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services 

Bill Number 115893 
Billed through 06/30/2020 

1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

General Representation 
HPARK 00001 CEL 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
06/01/20 KEM Review budget approval and election status. 

06/05/20 SSW Research physical quorum and public comment requirements and guidance 
pursuant to Governor's Executive Order and Task Force Report for Phase 2 
Re-opening. 

06/09/20 KEM 

06/10/20 CEL 

06/12/20 CEL 

06/17/20 KEM 

Prepare budget notice. 

Prepare budget notice. 

Correspond with staff regarding landscape contract. 

Research qualified candidates and uncontested winners. 

06/26/20 SSW Review Executive Order 20-150 regarding extension of waiver of physical 
quorum requirement for local government public meetings; prepare and 
circulate correspondence to District Managers regarding same. 

06/28/20 KSB Research and prepare correspondence to property appraiser regarding release 
of tax roll. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Eldred, Carl 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

0.40 hrs 
0.40 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

310 /hr 
145 /hr 
305 /hr 
275 /hr 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$267.50 

$124.00 

$58.00 
$30.50 
$55.00 

$267.50 

$267.50 



Heritage Park CDD - General Re Bill No. 115893 Page 2 

=========-=-========---=======-----====---======-===--------- ----------------------==== 

Eldred, Carl 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.40 hrs 
0.40 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

310 /hr 
145 /hr 
305 /hr 
275 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

$124.00 
$58.00 
$30.50 
$55.00 

$267.50 

$267.50 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Affidavit of Publication
	IV.	Approval of the Minutes of the May 28, 2020 Meeting
	V.	Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Issue an RFP
	VII.	Public Hearing to Adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021
	A.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021
	B.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-07, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2021
	IX. C.	Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule
	D.	Operations Manager - Report
	XII. A.	Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



